
REPORT TO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 

  

DATE: AUGUST 25, 2010 

 

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE REDEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY 

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

BY: NATHAN HAMBURGER, ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF AN EXCLUSIVE NEGOTIATING AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE AGOURA HILLS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND 

CONEJO VALLEY U-STORE IT, LP; REGARDING ASSESSOR’S 

PARCEL NUMBERS 2061-006-035, 2061-006-036, AND 2048-012-025 

 

 

The purpose of this report is to seek approval from the Redevelopment Agency to enter into an 

Exclusive Negotiating Agreement (ENA) with the property owner of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 

2061-006-035, 2061-006-036 and 2048-012-025, Conejo Valley U-Store It, LP. The ENA 

provides specific parameters in which the Redevelopment Agency will discuss possible terms 

and conditions which would be the basis for the respective parties to enter into a Disposition and 

Development Agreement (DDA) that could result in an exchange of properties and relocation of 

the owner’s business.  

 

The attached ENA has been reviewed and approved as form by the Agency Attorney.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Redevelopment Agency approve the attached Exclusive Negotiating 

Agreement and authorize the City Manager to initiate the outlined negotiating process. 
 
Attachment: Exclusive Negotiating Agreement  
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